FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 2diad RO—2

John Weoedfill, Treasurer : .
AEh Grove {ement Political EE-{ 1 B 185
Atkion Coamittee _ D
P,.0. Box 25%00 '
Ovecrland Park, Eansas 66225 .

i I

Identification Wumber: <CO0102517 "
Reference: 1995 Mid-¥ear Report (1/1/95-6/30,/95)

Dear Mr. Waoodfill:

This letter ie prompted by the Commissicon's praliminary
review of the report{e) refearencad above,. The review raiszed
questiona concerning certain informatien contmined in the
reporti{s}. An itemization follows:

-Your calculations for Line 6{d), Column A and B appear
Eo be incorrect. FEC calculations discloge this amount

to be 513,631,215, Pleases provide the corrected tokal on
the Eummary Page.

-Flease provide the total for Line 31, Columns A and B
¢f the Detailad Bummary Page.

A written responsa or an amendment to your eriginal Ieport(E)
correcting the above problem(s} should ba flled with the fFederal
Election Commission within fifteen (15} davs of the date of this
letter. If you need assistance, please fasl fr=s to contact we on

cur toll-free number, (B800) 424-3530. My local pumber ig {Z02)
21%-3580,.

Sincecely,

Reports Analyst
259 Reports Analysis Division
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